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Granf, Peter.

-

From: Rostan, Jason

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 1:13 PM
To: Grant, Peter

Subject: Special Needs Scholarship: SB 486
Hi Peter,

Could you draft an amendment for SB 486 that would include the enroliment cap included in the Sub for AB 1107

The language is:

Pg4Ln3 (1r) LIMIT ON NUMBER OF SCHOLARSHIPS. The number of scholarships awarded
Pg4Ln4 under this section in any school year may not exceed 5 percent of the total number
Pg4Ln5 of children with disabilities residing in this state in the previous school year, as

Pg4Ln6 determined by the department.

The bill will be getting a public hearing on Feb 28th, so we would like it in advance of that.
Thank you.

Jason Rostan
Sen. Vukmir's Office
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Grant, Peter.

-

From: Rostan, Jason

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 3:31 PM
To: Grant, Peter

Subject: SB 486: Enrollment Cap

Hi Peter,

Today, there was some confusion in the Assembly Education Committee over the enroliment cap that was included in the
Sub for AB 110. There were some members that took the language to read that it only covered new scholarships. They
decided to amend the language to clarify that anyone that currently had a scholarship would also be included in the 5%
cap.

To make everything uniform, we would like to have the same amendment drafted for SB 486. | haven't introduced the
other cap language you sent me, so when | see the stripes, | will send them back.

The new language is:

The total number of scholarship recipients under this section in any school year may not exceed 5
percent of the total number of children with disabilities residing in this state in the previous school
year, as determined by the department.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks.

Jason Rostan
Sen. Vukmir's Office
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SENATE AMENDMENT,
TO 2011 SENATE BILL 486

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 4, line 10: delete “Beginning” and substitute “Subject to sub. (1r),

beginning”. : e
eef
2, Page 5, line 14/ after that/line insert: ks jon = pé;/ q

v
“(Ir) Limit on number of scholarships.” The Rumber of scholarshipg) dwarded

under this section in any school year may not exceed 5 percent of the total number

of children with disabilities residing in this state in the previous school year, as

determined by the department.”.
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